
From: Hayes, Audrey
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 9:13 AM
To: WSDOT Communicators; WSDOT ExecList
Subject: FW: Release: Deep bored tunnel to replace Alaskan Way Viaduct
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From: Brown, Lloyd  
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 9:00 AM 
To: Hayes, Audrey 
Subject: Fw: Release: Deep bored tunnel to replace Alaskan Way Viaduct 
 
Please forward this to communicators and exec lists. Thanks.  
 
Lloyd D. Brown  
Communications Director  
Washington State Department of Transportation  
 
(360) 705-7076 office  
(360) 789-9232 cell  

From: Edwards, Pearse (GOV)  
To: GOV dist Small Agency Cabinet Group 2 ; GOV dist Small Agency Cabinet Group 1 ; GOV dist Cabinet ; 
Cervantes, Jewel (GOV) ; Larsen, Becky (GOV) ; Office of Governor Gregoire - Interim; Morrison, Ian (GOV) ; 
Owen, Megan (GOV) ; Hoss, Schuyler (GOV) ; Shagren, Karina (GOV) ; Lockard, Laura (GOV) ; 
Reading.Jeff@leg.wa.gov ; McCrady.Melinda@leg.wa.gov ; Glass, Alex (Murray) ; Clayton, Ciaran (Cantwell) ; 
GOV dist Sr. Staff ; /o=WA.GOV/ou=OFM/cn=ADC Unmatched Objects/cn=OFM Users/cn=OFM/cn=AnneM ; 
Ainscough, Margaret ; Ames, Suzy ; Amy Blondin ; Audette, Heidi (DVA) ; Bob Burdick ; Calkins, Robert ; Church, 
Timothy J (DOH) ; Coe, Jacque ; Contris, Kimberly K (LNI) ; De Vere, Jeffrey; Gothro, Dawn (DRS) ; Gowrylow, 
Mike (DOR) ; Harper, Robert (EMD) ; Hutchison, Sheryl ; Johnson, Laura J (PRT) ; Katy ; Kelly, Jason (AGR) ; 
Kuper, Glenn (OFM) ; Larson, Gary ; Brown, Lloyd; Macvie, Meagan (DOP) ; Meehan, Marilyn (UTC) ; Osterli, 
Phillip (MIL) ; Painter, Virginia (PARKS) ; Paul ; Peters, Lyn (DFI) ; Rietmann, Kristina (GOV) ; Shapley, Thomas 
R ; Smith, Brian ; Stewart, Belinda D. (DOC) ; Sweeney, Tim ; Todd, Joanne (DIS) ; Valandra, Steve (GA) ; 
Wasser, Dave ; Wendy Pugnetti ; Workman, David (ECY) ; Zenk, Gigi (DOL)  
Sent: Tue Jan 13 08:40:39 2009 
Subject: FW: Release: Deep bored tunnel to replace Alaskan Way Viaduct  

Distributed at 8:39 this morning. 
 

From: Edwards, Pearse (GOV)  
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 8:39 AM 
Subject: Release: Deep bored tunnel to replace Alaskan Way Viaduct 
 

    
  



  
  

 
or Release:     Immediate                                         Contact:     Governor’s Communications Office 
                                                                                               360-902-4136 
                                                                                               Executive’s Communications Office 
                                                                                               206-263-9623 
                                                                                               Mayor’s Communications Office 
                                                                                               206-684-8358 
                                                                                               Port of Seattle Communications Office 
                                                                                               206-728-3235 

ate:                Jan. 13, 2009                                      
  

 

Deep bored tunnel to replace Alaskan Way Viaduct 
Governor, Executive, Mayor, and the Port agree to viaduct solution 

  
SEATTLE – Gov. Chris Gregoire, King County Executive Ron Sims, Seattle Mayor Greg Nickels, and 
Port of Seattle Chief Executive Officer Tay Yoshitani today announced their agreement to replace the 
Alaskan Way Viaduct with a deep bored tunnel under downtown Seattle. The plan also includes 
investment in improved bus service, east-west city streets, a new seawall, relocated utilities, and an 
upgraded waterfront.  
  
The agreement is the result of a year-long study of solutions for replacing the central section of the 
Alaskan Way Viaduct. Thousands of hours of technical analysis, public meetings, and letters and emails 
from the public, interest groups, and local jurisdictions were considered.  
  
“Building a deep bored tunnel will support a strong economy today and in the future,” Gregoire said. 
“This decision will improve public safety, help ensure Seattle is a 21st Century international city, and 
generate thousands of new family-wage jobs in the Puget Sound region.” 
  
The bored tunnel will be approximately two miles long and carry four lanes of traffic. Drivers will 
bypass downtown by entering the tunnel near the sports stadiums in the south and connect to SR 99 
north of the existing Battery Street Tunnel.  
  
The total cost of the investments is $4.24 billion. The state’s commitment of $2.81 billion will be used 
for a new state route 99 corridor from the sports stadiums to South Lake Union in a bored tunnel, and 
restoring land under the existing viaduct to a four-lane surface street.  
  
“There are pivotal moments when great cities make history,” said Nickels.  “Today, we come together 
with a plan that creates more transit.  We ensure that our city remains economically competitive.  And 
we reclaim our destiny as a true waterfront city—tearing down an elevated highway and re-connecting 
Seattle to Elliott Bay.” 
  
The project costs for the city are $930 to replace the central seawall and construct a waterfront 
promenade, relocate utilities, build a streetcar on First Avenue, and improve east-west streets. The 
county will seek new motor vehicle excise tax authorization from the legislature to fund over $190 
million in transit capital and $15 million annually in operating expenses. Port CEO Tay Yoshitani will 
ask the Port Commission to consider a $300 million investment in the replacement of the south mile of 
the viaduct and a new east-west connection to the container terminals.  
  
The agreement also includes federal funds toward the Spokane Street Viaduct and Mercer Street
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projects. These projects provide critical east-west connections for west side neighborhoods. Seattle’s 
waterfront will become a world-class destination when the viaduct is taken down and replaced with a 
four-lane surface street and open space. The central seawall will also be replaced. 
  
Investments in transit will add 17,000 new riders to King County METRO buses. New service will be 
provided for west side neighborhoods that use the viaduct to go to downtown Seattle. A new streetcar 
will be built on First Avenue from Pioneer Square to Seattle Center.  
  
"This agreement will improve our transportation system, improve our quality of life and make an 
historic shift in the way we view mobility in an age of global warming," said Sims.  "There are only four 
lanes in the bored tunnel and the plan includes a new stable source of transit funding that will help 
Metro make a vast increase in service, which will mean fewer cars on streets, less pollution and better 
traffic reliability for business and industry." 
  
The Port of Seattle serves as an international gateway for the region – bringing cargo in and sending 
Washington goods to the world,” said Yoshitani.  “Our cargo, cruise, fishing and industrial facilities – 
and the thousands of jobs they support – need a transportation network that keeps people and goods 
moving.” 
  
Construction of a bored tunnel will begin in 2011 and be open to drivers in 2015. Added transit service 
will begin next year, and the Spokane St. and Mercer St. projects will be completed by 2012.  It is 
expected this proposal will establish 10,000 jobs in a ten year span. 

  
# # # 

  
  
  

*** eSafe2 scanned this email for malicious content *** 
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